Product Safety Recall

Hunter Lab, Daily Face Fuel 100ml, moisturising cream

Product sold separate or contained in the gift sets: Hunter Essentials Daily Ritual Kit Ultimate Ritual Kit

Affected batch number HLP020322





Sold online and instore between 1 May 2022 and 23 January 2023

Defect: The affected batch of moisturising cream can be contaminated with bacteria *Pseudomonas aeruginosa* and *Klebsiella oxytoca*.

Hazard: Cosmetic products contaminated with *Pseudomonas aeruginosa* and *Klebsiella oxytoca* can cause infection or illness, especially in people with, weakened immune systems (immunocompromised).

What to do: Consumers must stop using the moisturising cream immediately, if the product is part of the affected batch. Check the underside of the moisturising container, below the barcode, for the batch number HLP020322. Consumers should take a photo of the affected batch number, and email the photo to recall@hunterlab.com.au, and will receive an email with details on how they will receive a replacement product. The product should be disposed of by closing the bottle tightly and placing it in household garbage. Do not empty the product prior to disposal.

Contact: For further information, please contact Hunter Lab at recall@hunterlab.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information